Pliocene Ridge Community Services District
100 Pike City Road
Pike City, CA 95960

plioceneridge.org plioceneridge@gmail.com

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Wednesday June 20, 2018 6:30 pm Alleghany Firehouse 105 Plaza Court
1. ESTABLISH QUORUM, CALL TO ORDER, FLAG SALUTE

2. CONSENT CALENDAR
a) Approval of Agenda
b) Approval of Minutes for May 16, 2018
c) Approval of Treasurer’s report for May 2018

3. PUBLIC COMMENT The public may be heard before or during the consideration of any agenda item to be considered by the board,
subject to reasonable time limitations for each speaker. Members of the public may address matters under the jurisdiction of the Board of Directors,
and not on the posted agenda. provided that no action shall be taken by the board unless the matter is deemed urgent by a 2/3 vote.

4. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS, STAFF &/OR COMMITTEE REPORTS
a) Correspondence
b) Committee/Member/Business Reports:

Board Member/Staff Reports
Standing Committee Reports: Streetlight, Budget, Safety

1. Station 71 Chief's report
2. Station 67 Chief’s report
3. AVFD Auxiliary

4. PCVFD Auxiliary

5. Risk Manager Report

6.

7.

5. ACTION ITEMS:

a) Unfinished business:
Ongoing Bylaws & Policy review and/or update: District Organizational chart
Alleghany Firehouse Project — ADA Compliance
Pike City Firehouse Project — ADA Compliance
Status of dispatch office in Alleghany
Tree Removal at Station 1 in Alleghany
CDF Fireman’s assistance 50/50 grant.
Ambulance Agreement DFPD
Fire Chief(s) positions appoint? Renew? Recruit?
Fiscal year 18/19 Preliminary Budget

R

b) New business
1. None

6. ANNOUNCEMENTS, NEXT MEETING DATE & AGENDA ITEMS ~
Next Regular meeting July 18, 2018 in Alleghany 6:30 pm.

7. ADJOURNMENT

Upon request, Agendas will be made available in alternative formats to accommodate persons with disabilities. Please make your request to District Secretary, 100 Pike
City Rd. Pike CA 93960 specifying your disability and the format in which you would like to receive this Agenda and future Agendas as well.



MINUTES of the Regular Meeting of the Pliocene Ridge CSD Board of
Directors

Date: Wednesday May 16, 2018
Location: Pike City Firehouse 100 Pike City Road

1. CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order at 6:32 pm by Vice President Daniel
Guyer. Board members present: Daniel Guyer, Gracie Knowles and Chris Mills. Directors
Wayne Babros & Bruce Coons notified the Secretary in advance that they could not make it.
Also present were Pike City Assistant Chiefs Jim Buckbee & Tom Starr and Alleghany Assistant
Chiefs David Arbogast & Ned Cusato, AVFD Secretary Vicky Tenney, PCVED President
Roland Robertson & Sierra County Sheriff Tim Standley. Pliocene Ridge CSD Secretary Rae
Bell Arbogast was present and took the minutes. Flag Salute.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR: A motion was made by Gracie Knowles to approve the consent

calendar with two corrections to the minutes, 2" by Chris Mills. 3 Ayes, 0 Nayes, 2 Absent, 0
Abstain, 0 Vacant, Motion carried.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT: None

4. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS
a) Correspondence: Incoming Agreement renewal from AirMedCare for offering group rate.

Signed and sent back. OQutgoing Continuing Quality Improvement (CQI) paperwork mailed to
Norcal EMS for first quarter of 2018. CDF 50/50 grant application.

b) Committee/Member/Business Reports:

1. Alleghany Assistant Chiefs David Arbogast & Ned Cusato reported that inventory has been
completed but the paperwork has not been turned in to the Treasurer yet. There were 2 calls since
the last meeting, one was a medical transport to SNMH and the other was a vehicle roll-over on
fire with no driver at the scene. They took the studded tires off the ambulance and put the regular
tires back on. The crew went to the Ram Spring in Alleghany to figure out the best way to set up
a stand-pipe for drafting from the sump. This will be important this summer as the water supply
into the fire hydrants will be limited while the new water storage tank is being built.

2. Pike City Assistant Chiefs Jim Buckbee & Tom Starr reported that they are still finishing
inventory. Besides the calls mentioned by Alleghany they had a mutual aid to Camptonville for a
vehicle accident with two fatalities and one patient airlifted out.

The water tender had a mechanical problem recently but it has been repaired.

The new outside light has been installed on the new pole outside the firchouse.

3. AVFD Auxiliary: Vicky Tenney reported that they are going to do a bake sale on June 16" in
conjunction with other events happening in Alleghany that weekend. She encouraged everybody
to either donate some goodies, or buy some or both.

4. PCVFD Auxiliary: Roland Robertson reported that they have their cemetery clean-up

scheduled for May 19", They will have a potluck afterwards with teriyaki chicken and tri-tip
steak being provided by the auxiliary.



3. Risk Manager Report: No report.

6. Board Member/Staff reports: Daniel Guyer reported that the district President Wayne Babros
injured his back and was currently incapacitated. He expressed wishes for a speedy recovery. [t
was suggested that cards and/or books be sent to Wayne.

Rae Bell reported that since the last meeting she had made progress with Cal-trans regarding the
missing road sign at Hwy. 49 and Ridge Rd. The person in charge of installing the signs assured
her that it would be expedited.

7. Standing Committee Reports: Streetlights: No report.
Budget Committee: Preliminary budget later on the agenda.

5. ACTION ITEMS

a) Unfinished Business
1. Ongoing Policy & Procedure review/update: Nothing prepared in time for the meeting.

2. Regarding the Alleghany Firehouse project: Rae Bell reported that Bumns Tenney will be
meeting with Bob Hale and her on June 9™ to look at the handicap access for the bathroom.

3. Regarding the Pike Firehouse projects: Roland Robertson reported that the welder has the
staircase built and they will be setting a date for the installation soon.

No report on the Lift Project.

4. Dispatch Office in Alleghany: Vicky Tenney reported that she checked-in with Lee Brown to
see if there was any progress, but he told her that it is a “wait and see” situation. She stated that
she reminded him that AVFD and PRCSD had committed to spending $700 each on the project
if the grant funding does not come through.

3.Tree removal at Station 1 in Alleghany. Chris Mills reported that he talked to Tom Roth that
day and he hopes to get to Alleghany within a week-or-two weather permitting to cut the trees.

6. CDF 50/50 Firefighter's Assistance Grant for FY 18/19 Alleghany is putting in for 4 LED
Streamlights and the application was submitted timely. The Pike Auxiliary has submitted their
own application this round for more turn-outs.

d) New Business

1. Mutual Aid Agreement Downieville Fire Protection District: Shortly after the April meeting
the DFPD board sent a draft Mutual Aid Agreement for PRCSD to consider. It was reviewed by
all four assistant chiefs and Wayne Babros and signed by David Arbogast. (PRCSD policy
authorizes the chiefs to sign mutual aid agreements)

2. Downieville Fire Protection District Ambulance Agreement: A draft agreement was sent by
DFPD regarding the operation of the ambulance stationed in Alleghany. After some discussion it
was decided by consensus to ask about the option for PRCSD medical personnel to be paid for
ambulance runs as they have in the past; since this was not mentioned in the agreement.



3. Fire Chief Assignment: 1t was noted that the District Calendar calls for re-appointment of the
Fire Chief(s) every year in June but this has not been followed-through in recent years. After
some discussion it was decided to ask in June if the current assistant chiefs have any
recommendation or if they are willing to continue to serve. There was a question about whether-
or-not some kind of stipend could be offered but the Treasurer did not think so. It was noted that

some kind of policy and procedure should be established regarding how this is handled each
year.

There was a discussion about how other Districts are organized and the need for an
organizational chart for Pliocene Ridge CSD.

4. Audit Engagement Letter Boden, Klein and Sneesby: The audit firm provided an engagement
letter for the Fiscal Year 17/18 audit for a price of $2,500. This is the same price as the previous
year. A motion to approve the terms of the engagement was made by Chris Mills and 2" by
Gracie Knowles. 3 Ayes, 0 Nayes, 2 Absent, 0 Abstain, 0 Vacant, Motion carried.

3. Preliminary Budget: A draft preliminary budget was provided at the meeting. It was not
prepared in time to be included in the agenda packets. The draft was reviewed with no suggested
changes. It was suggested that the procedure for adopting the Preliminary Budget be changed to
eliminate one budget committee meeting; the idea is to provide a draft preliminary budget at the
May meeting each year asking for input, then adopting it at the June meeting. It was decided by
consensus that this is a good idea. The calendar will be adjusted to reflect this change in
procedure.

It was noted that the contingency fund is looking good and the district needs to adopt a Reserve
Fund Policy to provide additional guidance regarding the allocation of the district’s funds.

NEXT MEETING AGENDA ITEMS
The next regular meeting is scheduled for June 20, 2018 at the Alleghany Firehouse 6:30 pm.
The preliminary budget will be on the agenda as well as the ambulance agreement with DFPD.

ANNOUNCEMENTS None

ADJOURNMENT:
There being no further business before the board the meeting was adjourned at 7:42 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Rae Bell Arbogast
Secretary



Treasurer's report for the month of May 2018

Meeting Date June 28, 2018

Pliocene Ridge Community Services District

Serving the Communities of Alleghany, Forest Citv and Pike City
100 Pike City Road
Pike City, CA 93960

Beginning Checking Account Balance 810.12
Incoming 14,032.40
Outgoing 1,570.11
Ending Checking Account Balance 13,272.41
Starting Savings account balance 13,793.90
Incoming
Qutgoing
Ending Savings Account Balance 13,793.90
Reserve Balances
Unallocated |Contingency % 24,500.00 General Fund {accounts listed above} Total 27,066.31
Unallocated |Alleghany Fire $ 2,700.00
Unaliccated |Pike City Fire $ 5100.00 Reserve account Starting Balance 47,597.55
Allocated Streetlights $  1.609.40 Incoming
Allecated Pike City Firehouse | $  2,308.14 Culgoing
Allocated Pike City Engines $ 310791 Reserve account Ending Balance 47,697.55
Allocated Alleghany Firehouses | $ §22.37
Allocated  |AlleghanyEngines | 7,446.25 [ Total ALL FUNDS 74,663.86 |
Interest Earned S 3.48
Total| § 47,597.55

Transaction Details are provided on Bank Reconciliation Detail and lournal Reports. (Savings and Fund accounts reconciled quarterky.)



1 jo | oBed

£6°0VE'9L  LEGVESL | _ - g M —
aEgge sse o | W m
8801 , senge losed - SSIN,.V ) AoI00H @ 1Aueg’ _ .
‘sgob Py lBMIN -esusdxd joled - L'esze 4 ' feiooH a 1ueg : : ,
‘000 ’ " sanngen rosed - 100LZ ¢ T 4oi00H G KuBG o
ot : sanqe jo.Aed - Looiz ¢ : 4el00H g hueg P
vy C ' seiger oiked - L'a0sz" C " Fepoor g ANeq” | L ,
Cray SpIY (ENINyy -B5UBGKS llose - ) T Aetoon a uea’ | _ ,
6L “ solliae I0Med - G “Aejoon g JAueq: | _
6L seLqe T loJAed - AeiooH g Aueg! .
" leal © epiy leminyy -asuedx3 fioueg - . Rapon @ AUBG! :
‘000 ) soIge nosled - ’ Aol00H O KLBQ:
‘000 : "'selasr |osed - ’ Jaj0H q ueg. ) , m
“o00 : SelIqe(] [J0AB - AalcoH g 1Aueq D
000 ; apiy (BN -esuadx 3 loided - AefooH g HKueg v , T
U oTopoze T epiv enin -esusdd iclked - T fopoH g ueg | T B
25562 , - BuaL Bovally 1sen : fooH Qi | Sepz  BIOZIEZSO wouked 8062
B0°280°E gomoe | ! W ,
oosze : w.Eou_.__ EE.u : $58[0 d._.po_m._mn_o Juest Bujuel, ._. ; m.yc&mw...ic?.maw:az YSIy uiuw owu_ooA , '
80298 - A3 o suenEUSq - WweiB 0G/05 402 BoUBISISEY SUBMWBI, o Qdn9d| )
‘sous0'e BUPOBUS BOLBLIY ISSNA - o ysodeq’ . 'BL076ZIS0 usodeq 1082
ZLZ05 ‘zi'208 . ” W ) e C
B6'BLE : AusuBiily swBINBENS TRD - aNaooNd T804 ) A m A,
sz | Aipisaiod siuBineang 39od - INTAONS S . o :
2 A0 o4d T9Dd - snFoond esd L
TR : AusuBelry 385 ANIION amod P .
zZ1Z08 i u BuIYDBLD EOLBY 1SE aNIDON 90d’ We| 'BLOZIEISO weud. eoe'z
won oo | il e ) eI L
o660 .oiw%n_ mE:ooo( SHIOAN 21N .oo..mtw_w. , . ;
SE'80F C BLOBLD BOUBLY 1B ‘Swiom allang G Buelg I "gtozeziso | dbeus-judnd S0ET
as'eal ‘sgeeL I T e
soesr ., siqBAed siunocoy WiBE Y 180 W8I0 | "
85e8l . ! BupEeUS BOUBLIY 1SOM weg v s W0l | 143 ewzcaed | woeuo-wd g’ 008
P e L v : Lo R s e
65E A $90BUD HUBR - L'5EZ8 "Gy e AumE ya PR IPRIST o ’ e
et aiqeked siumB20Y - L'000Z P HRE WA PO W)’ BLOZLOSDI 1810100 BoTZ
gmhf mmmhr - © e . m A . P L N . i .
86644 : Au9) 99 JWBLIA|NB IBWS - 00ES" o LMg-AN sope Gusjoed 5| | " qumg wan preD 1pRIS a '
65621 , : “ eiqBARd SUNCIOY - |000Z ‘ Fege NUBE YA\ BIED IPBID 1810Z/ZL150 ‘o622
IeSPE0L  LEGHEDL B ' R . o ' T '
[:8= . - UG 19811G BNUBABY X8, - #OZ0B ysodeq: | - : '
Z1'685'8 o 844 ANUBABN XBL - L'0Z0Y wsedeq; ’ i ,
eerso BUMOALD BOLBLIY 1S9M, - 1'000K . weodeq A T Cawoziiee | " ysodeq’ 2827
e56LL e I . P _ . o
‘£5°8L) 19 exid Juep B doy sBu ‘,:m . n,nmmof Jeg0(2 Jo} seiddns co_.uu_.cﬁcn_u 10} EmEoE:n‘ES, cowczoﬁ om ! T !
eBL BUpAYD BB SIMA L '000H| - . o sainguiB) “wosuor 9| 00 BLOZILOGO weu' 9827
upes Haeg Whoday i ool . olEN wny [TT 4] adhL L sued]
8102 few
|eusnop
SL/ELI90
181 S9oIAeS Aunwwon abpiy suadold Wd 64°8




6:02 AM
06/12/18

Pliocene Ridge Community Services District
Reconciliation Detail

1000.1 - West America Checking, Period Ending 05/31/2018

Type

Beginning Balance

Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 12 items

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 2 items

Deposit
Deposit

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

05/11/2018
05/29/2018

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item

Paycheck

Total Checks and Payments
Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 05/31/2018

Ending Balance

Date Num Name Cir Amount
04/28/2018 EFT Credit Card WA Bank X -82.59
04/30/2018 2481 Cascade Fire Equip... X -3,434.57
04/30/2018 2482 LN Curtis & Sons X -834.68
04/30/2018 2483 Rae Bell Arbogast X -600.00
04/30/2018 eft PG&E X -555.70
04/30/2018 2480 Camptonville VFD X -225.00
04/30/2018 2479 Banner Communicat... X -53.63
04/30/2018 2478 AT&T X -37.30
05/07/2018 700 C Johnson X -179.53
05/22/2018 EFT Credit Card WA Bank X -183.58
05/25/2018 2484 Sierra Co. Public W... X -409.36
05/30/2018 eft PG&E X -502.12

-7,098.06

X 10,945.31
X 3,087.09
14,032.40

6,934.34

6,934.34

05/29/2018 2485 Darryl D Hooley -295.52
- 7 7-”2795.52
-295.52

6,638.82

6,638.82

Balance

6,633.59

-82.59
-3,517.16
-4,351.84
-4,951.84
-5,507.54
-5,732.54
-5,786.17
-5,823.47
-6,003.00
-6,186.58
-6,595.94
-7,098.06

-7,098.06

10,945.31
1{}?9732.40

14,032.40
6,934.34
13,567.93

13,272.41

13,272.41

Page 1



ReC WESTAMERICA BANK

Account Statement

PLIOCENE RIDGE COMMUNITY SERVICES

If you have any quastions
about your account please call

800-848-1088
CUSTOMER SERVICE

ACCOUNT NUﬁ

DISTRICT STATEMENT cle
100 PIKE CITY RD 65/31/18 31
PIKE CA 959860 ITEMS ENCLOSED  PAGE
0 1
YEAR-TO-DATE INTEREST
PREVIOUS BALANCE GCHECKS AND WITHDRAWALS DEPCOSITS AND CREDITS INTEREST MINUS CHARGES NEW BALANCE
NUMBER AMOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT
6,633.59 12 7,088.06 2 14,032 .40 .00 13,567.93
o ACCOUNT ACTIVITY T BALANGE SUMMARY
SMALL BUSINESS CHECKING DATE BALANCE
31 DAYS THIS CYCLE
- = - — — - - = « - - - DEPOBITS - - = = = = = = = = = - PREVIOUS BALANCE
DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT | 04/30 6,633.59
05/15 BRANCH DEPOSIT 10,545.31 105/01 5,995.30
05/29 BRANCH DEPOSIT 3,087.09 |05/03 1,072.42
05/04 1,035.12
- - - - = - - - -WITHDRAWALS-FEES-CHARGES- - - - - - - - -105/15 11,980.43
DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT | 05/18 11,800.90
05/24 11,617.32
05/01 PGANDE - WEB ONLINE 555.70 |05/25 11,392.32
05/01 CARDMEMBER SERV - ELECT PYMT 82.59 !05/29 14,479.41
05/24 CARDMEMBER SERV - ELECT PYMT 183.58 :05/30 14,070.05
05/31 PCANDE - WEB ONLINE 502.12 |05/31 13,567.93
- - - = - = = = - - - - CHECKS - - - = = - - - - - = - - NEW BALANCE
ITEM DATE AMOUNT ITEM DATE AMOUNT {05/31 13,567.93
0700 05718 179.53 2481 05/03 3,434.57
2478% 05/04 37.30 2482 05/03 834.68
2479 05/03 53.63 2483 05/03 600.00
2480 05/25 225.00 2484 05/30 409.36
* INDICATES GAP IN CHECK SEQUENCE
ENJOY THE CONVENIENCE OF MOBILE CHECK DEPOSIT
AVAILABLE WITH THE STARCONNECT PLUS MOBILE BANKING APP.
DOWNLOAD THE APP TO YOUR MOBILE DEVICE TQDAY!
EXTRA CASH LINE OF CREDIT CUSTOMERS: YOUR ACCOUNT DETAILS ARE LISTED BELOW. LATE PAYMENT WARNING. IF YOUR
. MINWM_QMEAYMENT 1S NOT RECEIVED B)’_llj!E PAYMENT DUE DATE YOU MAY BE QUARGED A LATE FEE OF §5. N R
PREVIQUS BALANCE ADVANCES AND DEBITS PAYMENTS AND CREDITS INTEREST CHARGED FEES CHARGED NEW BALANCE
NMUMBER AMOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT
LINE OF CREDIT CREDIT AVAILABLE  ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE  DAILY PERIODIC RATE PAYMENT PAYMENT _  MINIMUM PAYMENT DUE DATE  YEAR-TQ-DATE

PAST DUE * THIS PERIOD ~ PAYMENT DUE

INTEREST PAID

THANK YOU FOR BANKING WITH US. NOTICE: SEE 'BACK OF STATEMENT' TAB FOR IMPFORTANT INFORMATION.



€ Jo 1 98ed

00°052'8l

w mm 500'9L$

: Zresl'els

L 61-825'67%

| 10°268'22%

52982123 [€}01aNG 95UBIXT PEAYISAD

988l .

eLek ...

A

sasuadx3 JaylQ

moo.mm......

oo 000'S

1 00005 ¢,

mv__n_ sainyy cmaxw jesse paxi4

. 00°000°0}

w 00°000°0L

m

| CLEES

w mvv ©_‘

00000}

$16L'88T L

00000’}

Y6 LIS

0E0rLS

:90°000° 4

500002

$: 00°000'C

b 05 /2vs

oo '585%

1.0008.8

mom 156}

RUANRAS

$10695l¢

$ . G96ES S

£

LSCEPLS

b 0res

LJELLLS

00'+0c$

10098

69'951$

i 00°6.T L8

F00VL2GS

ot

: 00798°€S
: LB'€TS

..104'eees

m.\. €623

oo ‘cLLes

i 00°087S$

00 phrS

'00'ZEVS.

_:007cers

9.°112%

i 8v'EeLS

:2LEels

Tegizels

i 2T @w_‘w

i 8/°92¢S

16689 L%

B8P ese LS

1'0/°820'L$

i H

i E¥'650°1$

11668

| '59'0¢5%

IR

mm.wm\.w Kuey Baiy Asinss3

S$ASN3dX3 AVIHUIAO SAIIAUFS Fuld

$ mNo.wS.Nv

6L V05 LE

i86°262°GY

i9¢°LEZ'8P

vu omm e [B)O1 aNuU3AdY

0 ogrs

i 22918

. SLTIS

aoou} BYI0

1

L0°SyL

607056

 6eovr L

9T el

m

winini

P L E

00678

256 18

:00°000'+$

vv.v@wm

wm \z/ Nw

: 09998 €9

860028

oo 000’ mN

w #m Zee'9z$

A

5074018

P 16°0697ZS

SWOINI SFJIANEAS Al

"WiT3dd 61-81

L jen)oy /1-9} :

L [enjoy 91-§1

: |enjdy SL-pl

[enjoy pL-gi !

[enoY ¢i-zi

61-8T Ad

135ang AYVNIWIIIYd GSI 39ald INIJ0Nd




€ Jo 7 93ed

E $ [ Jz8rSGLS . Z1'81Z9%  (8LLZ69S 2CEv88s  : G9'GLZES JONVHO 13N ATNO S3IDIANIS 3I4|

00°0SZ°.2 $ 627790228 29°98Z°1€$  08'9.£'86$  11'88€6€$  6SMLIE'LES 314 asuadx3 bunesadQ [ejoL

00°00S‘¥ $ | 86°062V$ | 25°S/Z'88 [ 1L9'869'0$  68'GZEv$ i /8900°¢$ i lejoigns 1abpng syeiyd d4Add
0000 .. Sizelg 8 :SE099 99vee  $i26E0y 8 LL8E $
00000k 81690/ $:8C9€8 Tze0gs §T/L06L S
0005 _.......m B6Y S 9889 196109 $iviGes
00058 . ; 58 BOE LeeLs o $iee
00°000°k : 66°510'G

00°009 §ioc'geed T igceos

0998
T .-..-.Omww
en4  0GE8
E_m_>_ .m m:mamm EmEa_:cm LOSS
awidinbg __mEm..........oomw...
“TBuitiel | aoueidwion do 0€e8

15 aid

ininiviaie

TEOLLLLS P 19vess : 086198

|ejoiqns jobpng s,J21yd A4AV
saddng 099/
E_ms_ 9 __mamw_ ELITETN ommﬁ
_Jong T 0GES
m E_m_z 9 mh_mamw_ EmEa_:Um_.......... LOEL
AN usuidinb3 jlewls | 00€/
oo mm@m rwmmmm ......... i 06 vaw mc_:_mb._..,mo:m QEoo n_O. omm.\....

00°005'y $zzLE8'9s  : 89'267'¢$ v8'6VL'ZTS i 8L'S9L'LS : L6°085'GS
00.00¢ . $.Lrewel 3] asin g€ ALY g

00000 . Y9!
00,082 .

267818
UBY0.98
69208C $:

8Y'12S5$

51265

Aueybajy

“CINI3Yd 61-81L ClEnIoY 9L-GL | 1enyoy GL-pL | [enIoY pi Sl | 1en1dy eL-gk i JNVN #ooe

6T1-8T Ad 1390N9 AYYNIIITYd aSI 35ald 3N3D0ITd



€ Jo ¢ a3ed

L L0P6L'0G $ ;i SOVVZVE § : €L790L0 $ mu,.m.\._.N“nu $ : 00°060°kZ $ ispund|ejoL

“NI3dd 61-81

GTOvb'. $:009607 §:0L 9602 S OLVI6L S ceoy 8 isaubu3 Aueyba
L.mnmmm..... - .......w e ?m; il py
I ) TUgssUBUT Ao Sid a2
Tyigoes g § &_.&mm ....... § jasnoualid Ao sMid- o
0v'609'L . yp89L r.. ......m €i'8le’T§ ipungjubinsais >
100°00€E ¢ " ‘pajesolieun sy A aid 5
LT e . ipee0O|lRUN Blid AuByBallY e
00°008 72 ¢ 00°006' %L § T 00°005°0L § 000018 $: 000018 ipun4 Aouabunuod
h:wr :9L/S1 SLYL gL €T mEuom aunr) pua Jes)
00°0$ £1°L55% £€8cees 19'982$ 81°690'6$ : (1L6°2¥6's$) SANN4 ® SINIWLSNrav
MOTd HSVYD HLIM- 3ONVHO L3N
(00°cz23%) (zvevsols) (cg8ch¥s) :(61°888°9%) :(S6'.zLe$)  :(69°00¥°ZS) spunj woJj uaye} Jo (0} paAouw) [ejo c
(00'000°048) (00°000'7S) _(0000¥'2$) _(ppe) JO meJpylim pun fousbunuod <
T T MR T R e -
(66°€Zi8) ™ ievereos) mﬁmm 66e8)H{ge 9L 'Ss) .....M.6..._“.“..m.mmm@........m.am..M@..n._.m@.... SUonIppY pund
79/°¢88°G/$ 1Z2/.85% S8SLEPSS : 69°0VLIVS  20°929'6ES pouad jo pu3 ysed
f12///'868 G8GLEYSS (6607l PS :20°929'GES  vZ €/l 6ES pouad jo Buiuuibag ysed
00°£ZL $ GG90LZLS : 9g'Lov'pS (98 viLLS i L9wis‘LLg  i(2zivs'es) dol¥3d ¥04 HSVYO NI 3ONVHO
: Py LLES i sabuey) 19sygaoueleg 18410 o
f 16179G$ 1(12°22v3) (¥6Gzccd) :0889ZFS  (29€29TH) a|geed Junoooy Ul asealoul (8sealosp) &
| 66°056% 89ZEL'18) 1 0029r'eS  (8SZvr 18) (9L €00GS) |  SIgBAIS09y SjUNodoy Ul sesloap (8seaidul) £
i GO065'GL $:6/9L098 :088c6'9% i196/€8 $:956/0% $ (SSO1) LIJO¥d 13N 2
: SNOI1313d ANV SNOLLIAAV MO1d HSVD
00°€2L ~ $:69°065'SL$ 629109 :08'8c6'9% (16688 :9560%% 0 00000000 au jusu
00°¢2L $ i 8eTrs ‘(z¥'1L023) i 29218 ((1e29v$) { 16°'298$ ﬁmmo._:o mEous Bz mzm_._
00°¥95'Y $ 066206 § Zyvi0G S 8028C S I LOLIY'S S 886LZY S Iejol asuadx3 ubijeans
00.09% ..3.1.8e85y .1.90'85Y. T/cecy  $i/gley. S 99juswebeuew Aunod uonod Jubipess
0508 a.m : : mmmcmaxm_ ulupy ur_m_ mmbw N.\._‘@ r
- e T T e T R0 S 1B ] €
'00°0¥8'S Gz s e Teey S Tsreery S Tvcer'y ¢ fegee/e 8 kuglbaily 8susdx3 Jubinsans 0/16 @
00°282'S $  8Z'2.0'S 00€.8F $ | 008EES $ : 0E400'S $ ¢ E.mwo.m $ |e3o] awodu| Jybijjeans
O, e 0059 S S suojeuoq JybIpeess 0606
8Z'S §i877/0G $ 00°€/8'% $100€.8" ¥ $10E¥00'S m 6L€80G ¢ mjcmsmm xﬂ b 0206

[BR19Y S1-p1 | [BnIoY bi-61 | [BnIoY €12l | JINYN T gooe

Jen)oy 2191 | [en}oV 9i-Gl

61-8T Ad

1390Ng AYVYNIINIIYd ASD 39ald 3N3D0I1d




